City of Dayton
Memorandum

TO: Mayor and Council
FROM: City Administrator, Michael Giffen
RE: Monthly Report

DATE: May 2019

Overview

Interviews for the Executive Director Position at the Dayton Housing Authority have been
completed. Gordon Henry was offered the position and has accepted. We are pleased to
welcome him to the community.

This week we were given permission by the State to move on to Phase 1 design for Riverfront
Commons. Phase I is current under construction. If you haven’t had a chance head down and
take a look at the progress being made.

The work on the Fiscal Year 2020 budget is now complete. Thanks to Mayor Baker and
Councilmember’s Cornett and Lynn for their help putting this together. Also a special thanks to
our staff for helping provide the necessary data and time to make this all come together.

The Storm Water Task Force met with SD1 to learn more about their involvement in the public
storm water process and to also gauge their interest in helping the City identify potential long
term public/private storm water issues that will allow us to formulate long term goals in
mitigating those problems. SD1 has several programs that should help us accomplish this task
and in the near future the city staff is going to sit back down with SD1 to go over data collected
by both sides and compare what each entity has identified has troubled areas.

Respectfully Submitted,

Michael Giffen
City Administrator



City Administrator’s Council Meeting Report

June 4, 2019

*Please note this is a tentative segment of the June 4, 2019 Council Meeting agenda that includes
some of the topics, ordinances, orders and discussions | or others may be presenting. The topics
below are not a full representation of the agenda. The official meeting agenda will be solidified
at a later date. If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to reach out to me.

o Nothing to report

Other Topics for the meeting include:

o Otrdinance 2™ Reading — Compensation Ordinance — Ordinance setting forth
compensation and number of authorized positions for employees under the Dayton
Job Classification system.

o Ordinance 1" Reading — Budget Ordinance



